WICKHAM BISHOPS PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES FROM 5 TH NOVEMBER 2013		
ltem	Subject	
13/117	Those present and apologies for absence In the chair Cllr MacGregor. Present; Cllrs Bass, Bates, Johnson, Mickelsen, Pink,Sayers, Jacob and Wardrop. 10 members of the public were present	
13/118	Declaration of interests and compliance with the ethical framework.	
	No declarations of interest were made.	
13/119	Approval of Minutes. Minutes for 1 st October were approved with the following amendments: 104 – Q1 Majority incorrectly spelt on original.	
13/120	Police report No police report received	
13/121	Chairman's report ClIr MacGregor attended the chairman's reception at Maldon District Council and the opening of the Tennis Club Pavilion. ClIr MacGregor thanked all the ClIrs for checking on vulnerable parishioners during the power cuts caused by the storm.	
13/122	Clerk's report The youth council recruitments posters have gone into the local secondary schools, youth club and notice board. Clerk to pass the poster to ClIr Bates to put in the village Newsletter. The clerk passed on an initial suggestion from a local youth, the ClIrs act as business mentors for aspiring politicians.	
13/123	Public SpeakingWickham Hall Lane – What is the procedure for dealing with drainage? Cllr MacGregor has informedEssex Highways of this problem as other residents have brought up the issue.Discussed Oak tree in the parish getting badly damaged by passing traffic. The road it is situated on isnarrow and overgrown from hedges. Cllrs agreed to put a request into the parish magazine about theover grown hedges for residents to tackle. The road sweeper is unable to get down the road causingmore problems with the road surface and appearance. Regarding the damage to the Oak Tree theClerk to contact Jackie Gilbert, Tree Officer.Cllrs discussed making the lane access only or unsuitable for large vehicles. Clerk to investigateoptions with Essex Highways and report back.	
	 8 Wooldridge Place – Objections were heard to the planning application. Key points were: Disproportionate size of garden room – contravenes 15/18 Village Design Statement Development proposal aggravates a parking issue. Entering and leaving the village Hall can already be hazardous. –contravenes 14/26 Village Design Statement. The privacy to the home adjacent to the proposed development would be hindered. Refuse lorries struggle to get down Wooldridge Road without additional cars being parked on the road. 	
	OUT/MAL/13/00919 – The applicant came and discussed the plans. The application number was not	

	The gypsy site application in Captains Wood Road was raised. Cllr Sayers agreed to check details and bring up at Planning Committee if appropriate
13/129	Speed Watch Update.Cllrs thanked Cllr Wardrop for the excellent work negotiating the cost of the speed gun.The gun is now in Cllr Wardrop possession. New volunteers have been trained and are now outcompleting checks. No more volunteers are being actively sought. For the time being we still have theradar gun and the Laser gun. Cllr Wardrop is discussing with Essex Police about getting info from ourchecks i.e. are the worst offenders' local residents of neighbouring villages? At the moment thePolice are refusing to collate this data for us however Cllr. Wardrop is still exploring other avenues.1 formal complaint has been received by Essex Police about Speed Watch citing that there was noclear warning signs and that the volunteers were hiding. Cllr Wardrop explained that all volunteersmust wear high visibility jackets at all times when completing speed checks as they are close to theroad edge.Cllr Wardrop proposed that the council express gratitude to the volunteers for speed watch. Agreedvolunteers welcomed to join the Council at The Chequers on 3 rd December at 9pm.
13/130	Finance Report Received and cheques signed. Cllrs asked the Clerk to hold onto the cheque for the Speed Gun until the outcome of the funding bid is heard from MDC as this may not need to be sent. Cllr Bass to check and report back to the Clerk.
13/131	Budget 2014/2015 Brief outline of the budget lifted from last year was presented to the Cllrs to consider. At Decembers meeting Cllrs to come back with suggestions to the clerk.
13/132	Correspondence Southend Airport has made an application to extend their airspace to deal with the expansion of commercial flights at the Airport. The recent storms caused large power outage across the village leaving vulnerable people without power or on low voltage power for several days. Each of the ClIrs were trying to make contact with the power grid with varying success. This highlights a need to have a clear response from the council should this occur again. Previously all Parish Councils were asked about having a means to contact the Power grid and report a power down. This never happened. Clerk to investigate this. It would be helpful to have an outline of power grids so that we know if our vulnerable residents are without power. Buildings can be registered as an emergency place for electrical supply, The Village Hall needs to be registered.
13/133	Committee reports: - The village hall was entered in the Village Hall of the year comp, but did not win. Rowhedge won a financial prize to develop the Hall further. The Village notice board was discussed as it is looking tatty. ClIrs MacGregor and Sayers to do a brief refurbishment. A member of the public has agreed to maintain the notices on the board and has requested that residents wishing to advertise on the board laminate the notices as they get damaged by rain and become illegible.
	Cllr Johnson requested that all Cllrs complete the questionnaire regarding the future of the Bus service. Urging Cllrs to be in favour of the public transport service for the local residents. Cllr Johnson also reminded Cllrs to notify her of anything they wish her to bring up at the Transport meetings. Highways – A resident has discussed with Cllr Johnson the school bus drop off points in the village, particularly noting some dangerous spots where young people are departing from behind the bus blind to the traffic. The Clerk to contact ECC to request all school drop of points are moved to Valarie

	The Layby outside Top Signs is supposed to have a parking restriction of two hours however a large Red Van has been seen parked there for extended periods on a number of occasions. Yellow Lines have not been painted here. Clerk to investigate.
13/134	Date of next meeting 3 rd December 2013
13/135	Close of meeting 9.40